

Sue Stokes

From: Jeff Flynn
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 7:46 AM
To: Sue Stokes
Subject: FW: Board of Review
Attachments: Matt Wright Resume Full.pdf

From: Matt Wright <matt@deepergreenconsulting.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 9:22 PM
To: Jeff Flynn <Jeff.Flynn@summitcountyco.gov>
Subject: Board of Review

Hi Jeff,

I believe I have the knowledge and expertise to fill the open position on the Building Board of Review. I've been a contributing member of this community for 14 years now, and in the construction industry pretty much my entire life. My work with the High Country Conservation Center, first as an employee and then as a board member, has provided years of experience participating on community committees.

My ability to communicate effectively and sincerely listen to other points of view would make me a great fit for this position.

Please see my attached resume for professional experience. I do not hold the ICC Energy Certification listed on the posting, but would be happy to pursue the training if necessary.

Respectfully,

Matt Wright
Chief Building Scientist
Deeper Green Consulting
PO Box 2865 Frisco, CO 80443
Mobile 970-389-2448
Office 970-471-4298



SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

- RESNET Rater #8751983
- ENERGY STAR for Homes V 3.1 Rater
- BPI Certified Building Analyst #5007813
- BPI Multifamily Building Analyst
- BPI Envelope Professional
- LEED Accredited Professional V 2.2
- LEED for Homes Green Rater
- NGBS Green Verifier
- Green Globes Professional
- Passive House PHIUS+ Rater

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Building Construction Management / Purdue University

DECEMBER 2003

RELATED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

DEEPER GREEN CONSULTING, INC.

SINCE 2009

RESNET Chief Building Scientist (Founder)

Business started in 2009 with the mission to provide a means for builders and owners to make calculated conscious decisions regarding healthy, efficient, durable, environmentally responsible buildings.

- Consulted as the Green Globes Professional on commercial retail spaces
- Performed Home Energy Ratings utilizing the HERS Index
- Qualified homes to earn the ENERGY STAR Label utilizing Xcel Energy Rebates
- Performed energy audits for programs such as Xcel Energy, Recharge Colorado, and Energy Smart Colorado
- Provided energy and green building consultation on a NGBS & LEED for Homes project
- Member of Summit Sustainable Building Code Committee

HIGH COUNTRY CONSERVATION CENTER

Energy Operations Manager

SEPT 2011 - JUNE 2013

- Managed multiple grants from the Colorado Governor's Energy Office
- Performed Home Energy Ratings utilizing the HERS Index
- Developed and implemented outreach efforts to promote ENERGY STAR Homes Program with grant funding from the Colorado Governor's Energy Office
- Qualified homes to earn the ENERGY STAR Label utilizing Xcel Energy and Recharge Colorado Rebates
- Organized BPI and RESNET trainings to promote the energy efficiency industry
- Provided field training to individuals interested in the energy efficiency industry
- Developed and maintained changes within the Summit County Sustainable Building Code
- Created a set of recommendations for adding green input fields to the MLS for the Summit Association of Realtors
- Provided Realtor Continuing Education trainings explaining green building and how to use the green input fields
- Developed Green Business programs and performed the energy audit for each business

MATTHEW WRIGHT

DEEPER GREEN CONSULTING, LLC

PO Box 2865 Frisco, CO 80443
matt@deepergreenconsulting.com • (970) 389-2448

Residential Energy Specialist

FEB 2010 - SEPT 2011

- Performed home energy audits and home energy ratings

COMFORT BY KODIAK

MARCH 2010 - DEC 2011

Part Time Energy Auditor

- Performed home energy audits for the Xcel Energy Program

Copper Mountain Ski Resort

MAY 2007 – JAN 2008

Building Services Supervisor

- Supervised, trained, and scheduled personnel in the Building Maintenance/Condominium Department
- Coordinated maintenance projects with other departments, contractors, homeowners and homeowner associations
- Quality control through maintenance inspections and guest arrival inspections
- Member of Copper Mountain Green Team and Safety Committees

Facilities Maintenance Supervisor

MAY 2006 - MAY 2007

- Supervised and trained personnel in the Owned Buildings Janitorial Department
- Supervised, trained, and scheduled personnel in the Carpet Cleaning Department
- Assisted Building Services Manager with Owned Building maintenance projects
- Acted as GC on 3500SF tenant finish for new Guest Services Office

Whitney Electric Company

FEB 2004 - FEB 2006

Project Manager/Estimator

- Estimated commercial bid projects \$500,000 and below
- Managed commercial electrical projects below \$250,000 and assisted with managing projects above
- Tracked and controlled material and labor
- Attended weekly progress meetings with GC and other subcontractors
- Contacted and coordinated with GC, suppliers, and 2nd tier subcontractors
- Experience with Army Corp of Engineers projects

VanVactor Construction

SUMMER 2003

Assistant Project Manager

- Supervised four 20,000SF Light Commercial/Industrial buildings
- Controlled Material and Labor handling on site
- Contacted and conversed with subcontractors and city departments
- Field engineering: building layout, rough and fine grading, and underground piping

Bowen Engineering

SUMMER 2002

Field Engineer

- Calculated line and grade and located existing utilities for chilled water piping project at the University of Illinois
- Recorded worker hours and on-going job costs, designed trench box, field drawings, and recorded as-builts

VanCo Development; Land Development

SUMMER 2001

Wightman Schaeffer Engineering; Land Surveying

SUMMERS 1999 & 2000

Contemporary Construction; Residential Construction Carpentry

SUMMERS 1994-1998

Portfolio of work and references available upon request